
Mike Kuo 

From: Jenny Chen ]

Sent: January13日2004年Tuesday 8:52 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: RFNet Technologies Pte Ltd, FCC ID:PXP000002, AN04T3570

2/4/2004

Dear Mike 
  
  
Please see my remark. 
 
Thank you 
  
  
Warmest Regards 
Jenny Chen 
Compliance Manager 
Sibercert Pte Ltd 
(A Subsidiary of PSB Corporation) 
3 Science Park Drive 
#01-03 PSB Annex 
Singapore 118223 
DID      *65 6885 1674 
Fax      *65 6779 2577 
Mobile  *65 9753 2510 
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
This message contains information from Sibercert Pte Ltd. - Singapore and 
it is intended for the use of the recipient only. The information is 
privileged, confidential and proprietary in nature. Any unauthorized use, 
copying, review or disclosure of this message is strictly prohibited. If 
you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
telephone at (65) 68851674 or by electronic mail. Thank you. 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Mike Kuo  
To: 'Jenny Chen'  
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 9:39 AM 
Subject: RFNet Technologies Pte Ltd, FCC ID:PXP000002, AN04T3570 
 
Hi Jenny : 
  
Sorry for the delay.   
  
1) Please provide operational description.Will be provided once received it from the client 
2) Since during 802.11g modulation, the upper frequency range only investigated up to 2462MHz, so this device will be granted 
with frequency range from 2412- 2462MHz.  Please confirm. OK 
3) Please provide schematic diagram. Attached in the email 
4) Please provide FRN for RFNet Technology Will send to you once received from the client 
  
  
Best Regards 
  
Mike Kuo 

-----Original Message----- 



From: Jenny Chen 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 3:51 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: New application for FCC Filing - RFNet Technologies Pte Ltd 
 
Dear Mike 
  
We are pleased to submit the new FCC filing for your kind attention. 
  
Client : RFNet Technologies Pte Ltd 
Address: Unit 106, Innovation Centre, Blk 1, 18 Nanyang Drive, Singapore 637722 
Product : Router 
Model : APRT_2001g 
Trademark : RFNet  
FCC ID: PXP000002 
  
Enclosed please find the documents for your kind attention. 
a) FCC test report 
b) Internal photo 
c) External photo 
d) User manual 
e) Rating label 
f) Authorisation letter 
g) Circuit diagram 
h) Set up photo 
i) Antenna declaration letter 
j) Confidentiality letter 
k) Block diagram 
  
  
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
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